
From: Toni Mertz <tmertz@CITYOFMALDEN.ORG>
Sent: 4/14/2021 5:55:21 AM
To: "Anthony Rodrigues" <arodrigues@CITYOFMALDEN.ORG>; "Jamie Whelan" <jwhelan@CITYOFMALDEN.ORG>
Subject: Scanning

Hi guys 

Since you installed the new computer last week, I have not been able to scan from the copy machine to my new computer. Can someone fix this soon? I’m getting backed up with
sending stuff to the Treasurers and Controllers office. 

Thanks 
Toni Mertz 



Email Header: 
MIME-Version:  1.0
Date:  Wed, 14 Apr 2021 09:55:21 +0000
Message-ID:  <26E38B2C-E466-4FBC-B5DB-23C1F7803A79@cityofmalden.org>
Content-Type: text/plain; charset=utf-8
Content-Transfer-Encoding: quoted-printable
X-Priority: Normal
Received:  from DM8PR09MB6311.namprd09.prod.outlook.com (2603:10b6:5:2e8::17) by DM8PR09MB6838.namprd09.prod.outlook.com (2603:10b6:5:2e2::21) with Microsoft SMTP Server (version=TLS1_2, cipher=TLS_ECDHE_RSA_WITH_AES_256_GCM_SHA384) id 15.20.4042.16;
  Wed, 14 Apr 2021 09:55:21 +0000
Received:  from DM8PR09MB6311.namprd09.prod.outlook.com ([fe80::905a:1761:5cff:a6b9]) by DM8PR09MB6311.namprd09.prod.outlook.com ([fe80::905a:1761:5cff:a6b9%7]) with mapi id 15.20.4042.016;
  Wed, 14 Apr 2021 09:55:21 +0000
Thread-Topic:  Scanning
Thread-Index:  AQHXMRRIkpds/OysmEqV8Hxic/8ryg==
Accept-Language:  en-US
Content-Language:  en-US
X-MS-Exchange-Organization-AuthAs:  Internal
X-MS-Exchange-Organization-AuthMechanism:  04
X-MS-Exchange-Organization-AuthSource:  DM8PR09MB6311.namprd09.prod.outlook.com
X-MS-Exchange-Organization-TransportTrafficType:  Email
X-MS-Exchange-Organization-TransportTrafficType:  Email
X-MS-Exchange-Organization-TransportTrafficType:  Email
X-MS-Exchange-Organization-TransportTrafficType:  Email
X-MS-Exchange-Organization-Network-Message-Id:  75b14717-4641-4904-e216-08d8ff2b6aba
X-MS-Exchange-Organization-SCL:  -1
X-MS-Exchange-Organization-RecordReviewCfmType:  0
X-MS-Exchange-Organization-RecordReviewCfmType:  0
X-MS-Exchange-Organization-RecordReviewCfmType:  0
X-MS-Exchange-Organization-RecordReviewCfmType:  0
authentication-results:  CITYOFMALDEN.ORG;
    dkim="none (message not signed) header.d=none";
 CITYOFMALDEN.ORG;
  dmarc="none action=none header.from=CITYOFMALDEN.ORG";
x-ms-exchange-organization-originalsize:  7400
x-ms-exchange-organization-originalarrivaltime:  14 Apr 2021 09:55:21.1806 (UTC)
x-ms-exchange-organization-messagesource:  StoreDriver
x-ms-exchange-organization-fromentityheader:  Hosted
x-ms-exchange-organization-messagedirectionality:  Originating
x-ms-exchange-organization-id:  4a074cd1-7906-46af-b38f-90cd429d7f1b
x-ms-exchange-organization-clientrequestedsendrichinfo:  True
x-ms-exchange-organization-originalclientipaddress:  2600:387:c:2c12::85
x-ms-exchange-organization-mailuseragent-ipaddress:  [2600:387:c:2c12::85]
x-originating-ip:  [2600:387:c:2c12::85]
x-ms-exchange-organization-originalserveripaddress:  ::1
x-ms-exchange-organization-submissionrecipientcount:  2
x-ms-exchange-organization-orgeopforest:  GCC02
x-ms-publictraffictype:  Email
x-ms-exchange-organization-antispam-mailboxsubmissionfilter-policyloadtime:  MSFAPolicyLoadTime:0;
x-ms-exchange-organization-sendspamsignaltohostedmailbox:  true
x-ms-exchange-organization-aadsender-passwordlastset:  636416327703582901
x-ms-exchange-organization-aadsender-creationtime:  636395277340000000
x-ms-exchange-organization-aadsender-isdirsynced:  1
x-ms-exchange-organization-sender-tenantid:  4a074cd1-7906-46af-b38f-90cd429d7f1b
x-ms-exchange-organization-aadsender-accounttype:  UserMailbox
x-ms-exchange-organization-usermbx-cpev:  180
x-ms-exchange-organization-usermbx-aadobjectid:  9bad0a69-b0a6-4e04-a89e-bb34e5688a88
x-ms-exchange-organization-mailuseragent-clienttype:  AirSync
x-ms-exchange-organization-usermbx-throttlelvl:  0
x-ms-exchange-organization-usermbx-24hrsusalrts:  0
x-ms-exchange-organization-usermbx-24hrblockcnt:  0
x-ms-exchange-organization-usermbx-24hrmsgssent:  2
x-ms-exchange-organization-usermbx-minutesfromclientipfirstseentonow:  9915
x-ms-exchange-organization-usermbx-minutesfromclientiplastseentonow:  4
x-ms-exchange-organization-usermbx-minutesfromcountryfirstseentonow:  1062566515
x-ms-exchange-organization-usermbx-minutesfromcountrylastseentonow:  1062566515
x-ms-exchange-organization-usermbx-minutesfromclienttypefirstseentonow:  1029261
x-ms-exchange-organization-usermbx-minutesfromclienttypelastseentonow:  4
x-ms-exchange-organization-usermbx-currentmsgexternalrcptcount:  0
x-ms-exchange-organization-transportcapability:  FastTrack
x-ms-exchange-organization-orderedprecisionlatencyinprogress:  LSRV=DM8PR09MB6311.namprd09.prod.outlook.com:TOTAL-SUB=0.064|SA=0.021|MTSS-PEN=0.042(MTSSD-PEN=0.042(MTSSDSDM=0.020));
 2021-04-14T09:55:21.245Z
x-ms-exchange-forest-arrivalhubserver:  DM8PR09MB6838.namprd09.prod.outlook.com
x-ms-exchange-organization-expirationstarttime:  14 Apr 2021 09:55:21.2890 (UTC)
x-ms-exchange-organization-expirationstarttimereason:  OriginalSubmit
x-ms-exchange-organization-expirationinterval:  1:00:00:00.0000000
x-ms-exchange-organization-expirationintervalreason:  OriginalSubmit
x-ms-exchange-organization-messagescope:  ea722f3f-e02f-4fde-9158-4226ec202e09
x-ms-exchange-forest-messagescope:  ea722f3f-e02f-4fde-9158-4226ec202e09
x-ms-exchange-organization-cross-premises-headers-processed:  DM8PR09MB6838.namprd09.prod.outlook.com
x-ms-exchange-organization-antispam-protocolfilterhub-scancontext:  ProtocolFilterHub:SmtpOnEndOfData;
x-ms-exchange-organization-accepteddomain:  True
x-ms-office365-filtering-correlation-id:  75b14717-4641-4904-e216-08d8ff2b6aba
x-ms-traffictypediagnostic:  DM8PR09MB6838:
x-ms-exchange-organization-hygienepolicy:  Premium
x-ms-exchange-organization-replicationinfo:  ReplicaId=09ebf1ed-5140-3826-25a3-c06a2bffd808;
 ReplicatingServerFqdn="SJ0PR09MB6848.namprd09.prod.outlook.com"
x-ms-exchange-organization-messagelatency:  SRV=DM8PR09MB6311.namprd09.prod.outlook.com:TOTAL-SUB=0.087|SA=0.021|MTSS-PEN=0.066(MTSSD-PEN=0.066(MTSSDSDM=0.020|SDSSO-PEN=0.024(SMSC-PEN=0.024 )))
x-ms-exchange-forest-language:  en
x-ms-exchange-forest-indexagent-0:  AQ0CZW4AASgBAAAPAAADH4sIAAAAAAAEAFVPS07DQAw1bX5NyR18AN QrsOiGLljRC0wnTjNKYlczE0pYseUIXI+T4KQCCcmy5v3s8efqyeF5 nEJVVuWLY0s4yYiOQzR9TzXGlpDpilaGyxjJY29CxCtR94AHbM2ryh LxRMRoTj1hFAzWMDZehiVt5TLhYGzreFGH6d/AHe7VHWQgUb1xbxpy QQnhRzx8f3wNeKYYHZ/xZGynXxoveHWxxUBcz3SIY9PMk+dtR08mjJ 58QMM17oWjF71EsTSNs7SbLz22hju9+Sjs8Jl8fK9KgBWsEyhSyNaQ bKDUrlXAJoE0gewOVvpQZoHpYk7/mBwKZbSWyJxV5tec3WAG+S2VL1 tu5hK22rdwn8E2g0LV9AfC0A2dlQEAAA==
x-ms-exchange-forest-indexagent:  1 307
x-ms-exchange-forest-emailmessagehash:  C0CA6F14
x-ms-exchange-organization-ispotentialintraorgmail:  True
x-ms-exchange-organization-antispam-precontentfilter-policyloadtime:  MAOSUB:2;
 MAOSUBLOAD:1;SAORES:2;SAORESLOAD:1;SLORES:0;RSORES:0;
 SLORESLOAD:0;
x-ms-exchange-organization-messagefingerprint:  FCDB7674.A432242B.69DDB6A8.DED006D9.200B1
x-ms-exchange-organization-antispam-precontentfilter-scancontext:  CategorizerOnSubmitted;
 CategorizerOnResolved;
x-ms-exchange-organization-avscannedbyv2:  Symantec;
 Command;Microsoft
x-ms-exchange-organization-avscancomplete:  true
x-ms-exchange-organization-recipient-limit-verified:  True
x-ms-exchange-organization-totalrecipientcount:  2
x-ms-exchange-organization-replyallblocker-verdict:  Allow
x-ms-exchange-organization-hverecipientsforked:  1.0
x-ms-exchange-organization-asdirectionalitytype:  3
x-ms-exchange-organization-antispam-contentfilter-scancontext:  CategorizerOnResolved;
x-ms-exchange-organization-antiphish-v2:  SKP-INTRA-ORG
x-ms-exchange-organization-extractiontags:  SUB64;
x-ms-exchange-organization-extractiontagssubject:  Scanning
x-ms-exchange-organization-extractiontagsfrom:  Toni Mertz <tmertz@CITYOFMALDEN.ORG>
x-ms-exchange-organization-extractiontagssubjectnormalized:  scanlng
x-ms-oob-tlc-oobclassifiers:  OLM:6430;
x-ms-exchange-organization-client-country:  IPV6
x-ms-exchange-organization-antispam-scancontext:  DIR:Originating;
 SFV:SKI;SKIP:0;
x-ms-exchange-organization-antispam-postcontentfilter-scancontext:  CategorizerOnResolved;
 CategorizerOnRouted;
x-microsoft-antispam:  BCL:0;
x-microsoft-antispam-message-info:  
x-forefront-antispam-report:  CIP:255.255.255.255;
   CTRY:;LANG:en;SCL:-1;SRV:;IPV:NLI;SFV:SKI;
 H:DM8PR09MB6311.namprd09.prod.outlook.com;PTR:;CAT:NONE;SFS:;
 DIR:INB;
x-ms-exchange-antispam-messagedata:  
x-ms-exchange-organization-groupforkperf:  VCL=0;
 VL=0
x-ms-exchange-organization-cross-session-cache:  00HOSFP=2d994191-3ad6-4de2-8faf-79806c96952a;
   CPEPV=180;CPESV=10000;SL=1;EMSL=1;SCL="-1";BL=0;RL=1;PID=0;
   EXPID=;EIPC2=1904,1607,1609,1803,1608,1903,796;MIPC2=;
   SpfResult="-1";SAUTHOP=1;DkimStatus=7;DkimSS=0;DmarcStatus=4;
   DmarcAction=0;
   AUTHRES="[mx.microsoft.com,1]{5,7,TgBvAG4AZQA=,}{9,7,TgBvAG4AZQA=,,YQBjAHQAaQBvAG4A|TgBvAG4AZQA=,aABlAGEAZABlAHIALgBmAHIAbwBtAA==|QwBJAFQAWQBPAEYATQBBAEwARABFAE4ALgBPAFIARwA=}{2,7,TgBvAG4AZQA=,bQBlAHMAcwBhAGcAZQAgAG4AbwB0ACAAcwBpAGcAbgBlAGQA}";
   MFP="3114e62f-8597-4acf-ac3e-7995a9f783f0";PReRC=2;
   FPR="FCDB7674.A432242B.69DDB6A8.DED006D9.200B1";
   TDNA="FCDB7674.A432242B.69DDB6A8.DED006D9.200B1";
   FC_DBG=1099511890176;URLC_BE=0;URLC_BEC=0;URLC_AE=0;NoDLx=1;
   CGDLxSupported=1;RMX=;DIR=3;GWS_Read=V2;EIO=9;ASC=0;
   HCFP="971812be-b66d-4c1f-a598-5e5c6e550d08";FFV=NSPM;
 FV_SCL="-1";FSCL="-1"
x-ms-exchange-organization-processed-by-gcc-journaling:  Journal Agent
Content-ID:  <FBDB381AD51ADD40B93E7C8819BD9E82@cityofmalden.org>
TO: "Anthony Rodrigues" <arodrigues@CITYOFMALDEN.ORG>;
  "Jamie Whelan" <jwhelan@CITYOFMALDEN.ORG>
From: "Toni Mertz" <tmertz@CITYOFMALDEN.ORG>
CKX-Bounce-Address: tmertz@CITYOFMALDEN.ORG
Subject: Scanning

 


